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November 2, 2023 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. CR-8083-W4, Maintenance & Repair – Fuel System Equipment / City 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY 

 
Page 14. States the contract shall be all encompassing. Our company, Inc. provides technicians and 
electricians to perform installation, maintenance, and repairs on most of the items listed but relies on 
subcontractors, suppliers, and testers to perform other tasks requested. Will we be responsible for 
obtaining approval on a case by case basis for subcontractors or can a generic list be given in advance of 
execution of the contract to last the full term? This ties into WBE and Minority participation that is in a 
question below. 
Answer: The term all encompassing here is meant to define a full-service contract. The awarded vendor 
will be responsible for maintaining all systems. If subcontractors are required to do so, that is acceptable 
upon approval of the department requesting services. 
 
Page 14. States that no payments will be made for labor/materials other than those specified. The bid 
form only gives a technician rate and OT/holiday rate. We have other trades in house like fabricators, 
electricians, or building division that may be required to service the items listed as well as a list of larger 
equipment rates for pieces we may need to complete a project i.e. skid steer, hydraulic breaker, 
compressor, crew truck, etc. Can we attach a copy of our rate sheets to the bid and incorporate it into 
the contract documents? This also only qualifies stage I EVR testing and not any compliance testing. Are 
we to assume any additional testing will be performed on a cost plus basis? 
Answer: No, quotes for individual projects (not regular maintenance, service or inspections) shall be 
quoted separately using the contract rates where applicable. $ 10,000 single project limit applies to 
construction. Testing not specifically listed shall be at cost plus 10%. 
 
Page 15. States that time spent in transit is not part of the contract. Our company rates and all of the 
subcontractors we use bill from our home office to the site, time onsite, and then back to the home 
office as well as time spent loading/unloading work vehicles for the project being performed. Can this 
section be omitted from the bid? 
Answer: No, please price your hourly rates accordingly. 
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Page 15. Goes over timelines but doesn't give any flexibility to projects that may extend beyond. Can a 
line item be added to allow for a completion time mutually agreed upon by both parties? This would 
allow for long lead time parts, delays in weather, etc. to give availability to move project deadlines on a 
case by case basis. 
Answer:  No, but the City understands that some projects may exceed the 7 day completion time due to 
supply issues.  Any parts or equipment delays must be communicated to the department as soon as 
possible. 
 
Page 15. States the contractor shall facilitate and schedule all applicable MA DEP inspections of the 
UGST system. Can you please clarify this? Are you looking for us to coordinate all weekly, monthly, and 
annual inspections of the system? All annual and triannual tank/system testing? Hydrostatic testing? 
Tank monitor certifications? Third party inspections and compliance inspections? If so how are we to 
incorporate the pricing into the bid form? 
Answer:  Contractor shall be responsible for all annual and triannual inspections and reporting as 
required by State of Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection in accordance with 310 
CMR 80.00 and the bid sheet has been modified to allow for itemized pricing; an item has also been 
included for the mandated monthly inspections as well should the facility not have certified personnel 
available to perform them.  Any other or new requirements/testing will be paid for using the hourly rate 
for service plus any material costs associated therewith.  

MWBE form is requesting 10% minority and 15% WBE participation or good faith effort. Can you please 
define what good faith effort would entail as the bulk of our vendors don't meet these requirements 
and we just need to know what would be required to try to facilitate new subs in the event we cannot 
meet these requirements with vendors we currently subcontract with. This would also tie into the first 
line item above regarding subcontractors. 
Answer: The City’s program is goal oriented. We encourage the use of M/WBE’s but understand this is a 
limited field for those subcontractors.  
 
Gender Identity Standards states that vendors shall have policies and practices consistent with the City 
policies, practices, and standards. I reached out to the LGBTQ liaison and looked online but could not 
find a copy of those policies. Could you please provide a copy so we can review it for compliance?  
Answer: Please see attached policy.  

 
 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 
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PRICING PAGE REVISED VIA ADDENDUM # 2 
The quantities shown herein are estimated only and the Contractor will be required to furnish all quantities ordered by the City 
during the period of the contract. YES    XX        NO                                 
                                                                                               This Bid includes addenda numbered ______________________  

  
NO PRICE ADJUSTMENTS ALLOWED. PRICES QUOTED ARE FINAL. CHECK BEFORE SIGNING!  

BIDDER TO COMPLETE ITEMS BELOW  
Item 

#  
Estimated 

Annual Hours  Description  Price Per Hour Total  

  Fuel System Service / Maintenance    

1  100  
Rate per Hour: 8:00 A.M.-5:00 P.M. 
Monday through Friday, excluding Holidays $___________  $__   ______  

  Emergency Service Response   

2  25  

Rate per Hour: 24 hours/day, 7 days/week 
including Holidays. (response within 2 hours 
of receipt of notification) required to be on-
site within 24 hours of notification of 
emergency response need  

$____     ____  $__________  

 Estimated 
Annual Tests 

Fuel System Testing for MassDEP Compliance Price Per Each  

3  42  
Rate per Monthly Test (per DEP requirements) 

$__     ___ __  $__   ______  

4 7 Rate per Annual Test (Annual Mass DEP Stage 
I Vapor Recovery Testing) 

  $__________    $___________ 

5 21  Rate per Triannual Test (per DEP 
requirements) 

  $___________   $___________ 

6 $20,000 
% Mark Up for Contractors’ Net Cost for 
Materials, Supplies, Parts, Equipment, etc.  
NOT TO EXCEED 15% 

   ___________% 
   $__________* 

     

                                                                                     
              Total Items 1-6  Above  

No single construction job shall exceed $10,000. 

   
  $___   _____   

      *Extended Price to be calculated as follows: 
 Extended Price = Estimated Annual Cost for Materials x (1+% Increase) 
 Example:  % Increase = 15% Estimated Cost = $20,000 
   Extended Price  = $20,000 x (1+.15) 
      = $20,000 x 1.15 
        = $23,000 
Hourly and Annual cost estimates are for bidding purposes only and to establish service rates where applicable. Actual quantities will 
vary. Unit price governs.  

TERMS, PROMPT PAY DISCOUNT __________% 30 DAYS, NET 45 DAYS.  
 
NAME OF BIDDER_______________________________________________________________  
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